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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Dinttor 
Division of Records &. Reporting 
Florida Public ~ceCommiSsion 
Capital Gircle Office Cerikr 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399.dsso 

Dear Ms. Bayo; 

(/j 

~~ ..;,_ • ..;. I• . - . , -
In rapome to your prk)r letter I personally laiow of"no business that 

Maxima bas eva- Conducted in the State of Florida. Maxima has never had 
any residential 01' ~ 1 cuatomers residing in the State of Florida nor 
has it~ IOl.k:ited laidential or commercial customers within Florida. 
Maxima has~ generated ·any revenues based upon teleconununicatiom 
services sold to Rlidential or commercial customers residing with the state. 

_ ...;;;.Although Maxima may l:uwe fit('({ an Application for Certificate of Authority 
-~with the~ «.the 5ecret4Ay eX State for the State of Florida and/or with 
_,_,_;:;the Public Service Cotnmission that it had been conducting business in 

florida; that infonnation is inco~ct and/or was completely .in error. 
Please forwatd any documentation necessary to cancel our certificate 

--=to operate in Florida. Of course, please contact the undersigned for any 
-.-..o0:1questions. 

I 

Yours 1J:.tt;;i:Q 
diti'o WINTERSGILL 
General Counsel 
Maxima Telecommunica-MEHT NUHSE . -DATE 

JM-71 
FPSC-Af.CORDSJ4EPORTING 



From: ltV Flynn 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 981682-TI 

•••NOTE•••••••••••••••••••••••••••'•••••"" :'~ 
CC: Linda Williams 
.. ... .... .. . .. . . . . . .. . . ..... . .... ... . , .... 
we received a letter from thia c~y 
(PSC cancella tion) asking ua to 
"forward any documentation neceaaary to 
cancel our cert to operate in 
FL" --we'll forward a cy to you. Pleaae 
advise if we should change the docket 
title to voluntary cancellation. 
Thanks. Kay 


